Memorandum of Agreement for
Cleanup of Polychlorinated Biphenyls (PCB's) from
Swanson River 0il Field, Kenai National Wildlife Refuge
by Chevron U.S.A., Inc.

It is agreed that all PCB-contaminated areas will be cleaned to a level of 12
ppm or less with the exception of two areas: 1) the pipeline area,
encompassing an area of approximately 30 feet by 150 feet, and 2) the SCU 14-3
pit site will be restored to a level of 24 ppm or less. For the remaining
life of the field, Chevron will periodically monitor the SCU 14-3 pit site for
possible PCB migratfon which has resuited from their previous activities at
this site, If mopitoring shows PCB contaminant migration, Chevron will be
responsible for i her remedial actien at the SCU 14-3 pit site,
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